
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  050107 Sale Date - 2/23/2005

Line Item 0001     832E30000     EROSION CONTROL   This item lists QUANTITY and UNIT of     1000 EA    Could you please 
explain to what this is referring?       Thank you

Question Submitted: 2/18/2005

See Proposal Note 205.  This can be found on ODOT's web site at  

http://www.dot.state.oh.us/construction/OCA/Specs/SSandPN2002/PN205_04172004.PDF   

1Question Number:

1) Under the painted item in the proposal there is caulking. Can you please verify the quantity and locations of the caulking item. 
If quantities and locations are given then all bidders will be able to bid accordingly.
2) Under the blasting item in the proposal there is grinding of the flange edges. Can you please verify if we need to grind all of 
the floor beams and floor stringers.
3) Should there be a pay item for the RTA flagmen?
4) Please explain in detail the locations and purpose for the erosion control item.
5) Do the utilities on the bridge need to be painted or protected from damage?
6) Do the brackets for the utilities need to be blasted and painted?
7) The box beams have small open ports and access is limited, will DOT consider this as an inaccessible ares?
8) Galvanized surfaces will receive a wash(QCP1) along with three coats. The surface prep is inadequate and what is the paint 
system that DOt will speck.
9) Do all galvanized pipes, including the pier and catwalk under the bridge, get painted?
10) Does the galvanized catwalk floor need to be removed prior to blasting the catwalk steel?
11) Please make sure that all bidders know if the catwalk, piping on the piers and the light brackets need to be painted or not?
12) Will we be held responsible to repair any concrete sealer that may get damaged by our work? If so, please notify all 
contractors.
13) The plans do not supply enough information to calculate square footage. Will plans become available? 

Question Submitted: 2/8/2005

See Addendum No. 1

2Question Number:

1) Are there any height limitations over the navigable waters?

Question Submitted: 2/8/2005

See Addendum No. 1

3Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


